

3/31/2021

Jacqueline Fowers

385.347.8820

jacquefowers@gmail.com

910 East 300 South, Bountiful, UT 84010

www.imdb.com/name/nm5131338/

jacquefowers.wixsite.com/photosandfun

Narrative Reel: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Lc-PGkZwxNc>

Professional Skills

Conversant in practices used in pre-production, production and post-production for film. While I have overall experience overseeing the full range of a production, I have in-depth expertise required for any multi-media content-creation position including:

- Producing engaging stories and scripts for narrative, documentary, commercial and corporate film.
- Hiring, managing, and directing actors and crew members for film shoots.
- Supervising, working and brainstorming with writers, composers, talent, and other creatives.
- Shot planning, storyboarding, cinematography and camera operation.
- Delegating or performing tasks such as brainstorming, casting, location scouting, budgeting, wardrobe, make-up, catering, props, contracts, gathering releases and location permissions, etc.
- Best practices for audio capture, recording, directing and mixing.
- Editing using the Adobe creative suite: Premier Pro, After Effects, Audition, Illustrator, InDesign and Photoshop.
- Capture video using DSLR, Drone(have unmanned aircraft license) and other cinema cameras.

Relevant Work Experience

Ovivo USA | 4246 Riverboat Rd. Salt Lake City, UT 84123

Multimedia Graphic Designer | May 2016 – March 2021

Responsibilities: Produce corporate video content for promotional purposes, in-house training and “How To” media for distribution through the company’s smartphone application used to train customers.

WesTech Engineering Inc. | 3665 South West Temple, Salt Lake City, UT 84115

Videographer | November 2008 – May 2016

Purchasing Admin | March 2007 – November 2008

Responsibilities: Create B2B video content for customers in each step of the buyer’s journey, for all equipment in the water/wastewater treatment train for municipal and industrial markets.

Self - employed | Salt Lake City, UT

Producer | November 2007 – Present

Responsibilities: Produced media including video, animations, podcasts, graphics and general marketing materials for clients and portfolio.

Honors/Accomplishments

- 2018 Utah Film Awards: Nomination for Best Short film: The Mother Wound.

- 2017 Distributed 8 Stories, a feature film, by Candelight Media to Cozyflicks, Living Scriptures and Amazon Prime.
- 2016 LDS Film Festival: Premiered film 8 Stories.
- 2015 Promo videos for INDIE AUTHOR HUB
- 2016 Utah Film Awards: Nomination for Best Editor, Ensemble Cast, and Score for 8 Stories.
- 2014 WEFTEC StormTV Project: First Place winner in Equipment category.
- 2013 WEFTEC StormTV Project: First Place winner in Storm-water Equipment.
- 2012 24 hr. LDS Film Festival: Honorable Mention.
- 2011 Promo videos for LDStorymakers
- 2010 Winter Film Festival BYU-Idaho: Best Art Direction and Best in Show.
- 2010-2011 Book Trailers for various authors
- 2009-2012 Produced music videos for LDStorymakers Lyric Contest
- 2007-present Created short films for Youtube, University of Utah film program, and film festivals

Education

University of Utah | August 2018 | Film and Media Arts, B.A.

Brigham Young University - Idaho | August 2006 | Associate of Arts

Other Work Experience

Program Coordinator | September 2006 – March 2007

Girl Scouts of America | Richland, WA

Taught an afterschool program “Girls are Great” to under privileged girls about the importance of knowing their self-worth.

Junior Accountant | January 2002 – May 2006, Seasonal

National Tax Service | 1609 West Kennewick Ave, Kennewick, WA 99336

Facilitate client relations from making appointments to e-filing tax returns as well as book-keeping responsibilities to business clients